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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
HARRISBURG

Pennsylvania Legislative Black Caucus

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 3, 2011

To: All House Members

From: Rep. Ronald G. Waters, Chairman

PA Legislative Black Caucus
Re: Co-Sponsorship Request

In the near future, I plan to introduce a resolution congratulating, Jillian Pirtie on being crowned
Miss Black Pennsylvania 2011.

Jillian is a native of Philadelphia, and a graduate of the University of the Arts, in Philadelphia.
While attending the University, Jillian was inducted into the Marian Anderson Society as a
Marian Anderson Scholar & Classical Vocalist.

Through her platform, entitled, Arts Empowerment Project, Jillian hopes to share her love for the
arts with others. Jillian believes exposure to the arts provides youth with an opportunity to
express their creativity and promotes positive self esteem. She hopes to serve as a role model
inspiring youth to pursue their dreams.

If you would like to co-sponsor this resolution, please contact Danielle Bowers at

dbowers@pahouse.net, or 717-772-6955.

Thank you.



